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ottawa, 2nd November, 1910.

Sir:

In reply to your letter of the 28th ultimo re-

garding a registered letter delivered by Mr. Maloney, post-

master at Berlinis, to the son of the addressee (which letter

continued an official cheque and was lost), I beg to say tha

a form of bond of indemnity has been sent to Mr. Maloney for

execution in connection with the lost cheque. When it is fa

ceived here, the question of the issue of a duplicate cheque

will be dealt with, provided that the bond iszu-factory.

Seemingly the original cheque has not been cished, and there-

fore, up to the present no financiel loss has occurred.

dent servant,

F.Trinck

Asst. Deputy and Se

The Deputy Post Master General,

Ottawa.
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